T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER
2012
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Allan Kauffman

David Allam (Labour Lead)
Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Monday, 10 September 2012

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3
4

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Land adjacentto and | South 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi 1-20
forming part of 30 Ruislip detached dwellings with
Harvey Road, Northolt associated parking and amenity
space
67335/APP/2011/1968 68 - 72
Deferred from North Committee
26/06/2012
Recommendation: Approval,
subject to a Section 106
Agreement
6 | 56 - 58 High Street, West Part first floor and part two storey 21-30
Ruislip Ruislip extension to existing rear element
to create a studio flat
17961/APP/2012/1008
Deferred from North Committee
08/08/2012 73 -77

Recommendation: Refusal




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Car Park for Virgin Northwood | Installation of 10 x light columns 31-50
Active at 18 Ducks Hill with luminares involving the
Road, Northwood removal of existing bollard fittings.
272/APP/2012/975 Recommendation: Approval
78 - 82
8 | 19 Gatehill Road, Northwood | Part two storey, part single storey 51 -62
Northwood Hills rear extension, two storey side
extension, first floor side
68454/APP/2012/1686 extension, and single storey front
extension involving demolition of
garage to side. 83 -92
Recommendation: Approval

Other
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
9 | 3 Long Lane, Ickenham | TPO REPORT 63 - 66

Ickenham - TPO 689
Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 67 - 92




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO AND FORMING PART OF 30 HARVEY ROAD
NORTHOLT
Development: 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi detached dwellings with associated parking and

amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 67335/APP/2011/1968

Drawing Nos: Location Plan 1:1250
10:590/6
10:590/7
Planning Statement
10:590/4 Received 23rd March 2012

Date Plans Received:  12/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 19/08/2011 22/11/2011
27/03/2012

DEFERRED ON 26th June 2012 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred at the committee of the 26th June for a site visit, which took
place on the 21st August, and the following additional information:

i) Clarification of ownership of site:

The applicant has served notice on the London Borough of Ealing as well as Hillingdon, which
means that some parts of the site are in the ownership of both Hillingdon and Ealing Council's.
It would be up to the applicants to ensure that all legal matters relating to building on land
outside their ownership are resolved and does not affect the planning position.

ii) Reason why bollards were originally installed and the impact of their resiting:

The bollards were originally installed as there was constant complaints relating to anti-social
behaviour occuring in the land to the rear, but outside of the property. The resiting of the
bollards will still prevent vehicular access to any land that is not in constant use, which was the
original intention.

1. SUMMARY

This proposal is to develop the side and rear garden of a ground floor maisonnette to
provide a pair of semi-detached two-bedroom houses on a corner plot and follows a
refusal of planning permission (reference 67335/APP/2010/2355) for a pair of semi-
detached dwellings and a linked one bedroom bungalow.

The impact of proposed dwellings upon the character and appearance of the area and
the impact upon residential amenity is cosidered acceptable. The scheme fails to include
details of the off-site highway works required to remove the bollards and associated
footway construction, which is required to enable access to the parking. However the
applicant has offered to deal with this matter by way of a S106 agreement which is
considered acceptable in this instance. As such the application is recommended for
approval.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) A contribution of £22,013 for capacity enhancements in local schools;

ii) Obtaining all relevant approvals for the removal of the existing bollards and
provision of replacment bollards in a new location (which facilitates access to the
approved parking area while preventing access to open land by unauthorised
vehicles), as well as a new footway and street lighting leading to the parking area;

iii) Provide the approved highway/footway/lighting works at no cost to the Council.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
Committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of
Planning, Sport and Green Spaces, then the application be refused for the
following reason:

'The proposal fails to demonstrate that vehicular access would be available on the
side access road and as such the scheme would fail to provide adequate off-street
car parking at the site. In the absence of adequate accessible off-street car parking
being provided, the proposal is likely to result in additional on-street car parking,
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces prior
to issuing the decision:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details of all materials, colours and finishes to be
used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3

6 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans has been made available for the
use of residents of the development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained
for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.1

10 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

11 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed without the grant of further specific permission from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

12 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern edge of the Borough and on the east side of
Harvey Road, to the south of a former access road spur. Harvey Road is a residential cul-
de-sac, surrounded by open land, with vehicular access taken from West End Road,
between Nos. 39/39A and 41, almost opposite the application site. The site currently
provides garden space for Nos. 30/30A Harvey Road. Residential properties to the south
of the main access and the spur comprise open plan blocks of two-storey maisonettes,
designed to give the impression of semi-detached houses whereas properties to the north
of these roads are more traditional pairs of semi-detached houses. Adjoining the site to
the east is the Lime Tree Golf Course which is within the London Borough of Ealing. Open
land to the south and west of Harvey Road forms part of the Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is for a pair of two-bedroom semi-detached houses with a built form that
would generally match the built form of maisonnettes set immediately to the south. The
houses would have a 13m wide frontage onto Harvey Road. The built form of the pair of
houses would be 10m wide by a maximum depth of 11.8m. This depth includes single
storey rear projections with 1.4m insets from the flank wall of each house; the first floor
would be 8.8m deep, generally matching the depth of the maisonnettes that would adjoin
the plot of the proposed development. The proposed houses would have side gabled
roofs, matching the maisonnettes, 5m in height to the eaves and with a maximum height
to the ridge of 7.6m.

Amenity space for the houses would be provided to their rear and behind the amenity

space would be four parking spaces abutting the former spur road. Cycle and bin storage
is shown in the rear garden areas for each of the properties.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



3.3 Relevant Planning History

67335/APP/2010/2355  Land Adjacent To And Forming Part Of 30 Harvey Road Northolt

Erection of 2 x two-bedroom, two storey and 1 x one-bedroom, single storey dwellings with
semi- linked lobby and associated parking and amenity space.

Decision: 23-12-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused in December 2010 for the erection of 2 x two-bedroom,
two storey and 1 x one-bedroom, single storey dwellings with semi-linked lobby and
associated parking and amenity space for the following reasons:

1. The proposal, by reason of its siting, scale and design, would appear unduly cramped
and out of keeping with the spacious character and surrounding pattern of residential
development on this prominent corner plot. The proposal would therefore be detrimental
to the visual amenity of the street scene and character and appearance of the surrounding
area, contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3 (as amended), the Mayor's Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed bungalow fails to provide a sufficient amount of internal floor area and
adequate usable private amenity space to afford an adequate standard of residential
amenity for future occupiers. The amenity space to the bungalow would also be
overlooked by a first floor window of another unit at a distance of only 4m. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE19, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. The proposed houses fail to provide an adequate amount of private usable amenity
space for their future occupiers, resulting in a sub-standard form of residential
accommodation and the proposed off-street parking spaces, when occupied would be
likely to restrict access to the rear amenity space serving the occupiers of No. 30A Harvey
Road. The proposal would therefore not provide an adequate standard of residential
amenity for future and existing occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. The proposal fails to demonstrate that vehicular access would be available on the side
access road and given the narrow width of the proposed parking spaces that adequate
off-street car parking would be provided at the site. In the absence of adequate
accessible off-street car parking being provided, the proposal is likely to result in
additional on-street car parking, detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to
Policies AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

5. The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards, contrary to Policy 3A.5 of the
London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

6. The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2008).

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The occupiers of 34 neighbouring properties and South Ruislip Residents' Association were
consulted by letter on 23 August 2011. A site notice was displayed on 16 September 2011.

A petition of objection containing 58 signatures has been received making the following comments:

i) service road alongside 30 Harvey Road is the only safe area within Harvey Road for our children
to play without fear of danger;

ii) there would be issues with noise nuisance/traffic with the proposed extensive building work;

i) development would increase traffic, there is only one route in and out of Harvey Road and this is
virtually impossible as it is. Additional volume of vehicles would make the area far more dangerous
for pedestrians, especially young children;

iv) would be out of keeping with the existing properties towards that end of Harvey Road,;

v) additional properties would overlook existing gardens.

Six individual letters also received objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

1. The proposal will adversely affect the look of the street. Currently, it is very uniform;

2. In the present day it is very common for households to have two cars and there should be
adequate parking. Additionally parking spaces should not be used for large vehicles;

3. The north end of Harvey Road is particularly quiet with plenty of open garden space. The 6
blocks of 24 self contained flats are now a mix of both council and private property. The area is
home to a number of school age children who are frequently seen playing outside on the open
grass spaces in front of the above mentioned properties. Parking space has become increasingly
tight over the last 3 years due to the increase in privately owned property and visitor parking. All
things considered, Harvey Road has very low traffic flow making the area very safe for young
children. It is a quiet, open and green road in an otherwise built up area. This development would
reduce open green space, be detremental to the appearance of the road and increase the already
high demand for resident parking in the area.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER:

The site forms part of the corner property of a modern semi-detached pair in use as maisonettes,
with separate access from the side at first floor. The street is suburban and spacious in character
with simply designed post-war and later semi-detached properties, set back from the street. The
homogenous layout of the buildings, continuous building line and the grass frontages form an
attractive part of the street-scene and appearance of the area. There has been a previous refusal
for a scheme of three units on this site. Following previous comments the development has been
reduced to two units with associated amenity and parking spaces. As previously stated, there are
no objections in principle for the development of this site for residential use. The revised scheme
proposes a semi-detached pair, slightly set back from the established front line of the adjacent
properties, and lower in height. In terms of scale, the pair sits comfortably on the street scene and

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



relates to the homogeneity of the area. There are, therefore, no objections from a street scene
point of view.

From a design point of view, the scheme has been revised to reflect the architectural details and
general appearance of the maisonettes immediately adjacent to the site. The scheme would be,
therefore, acceptable from a design point of view.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable. All materials to match existing.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The applicant has not submitted any drawing and information for the existing bollards on the road
which restrict vehicular access (except for emergency vehicles) and are covered by a traffic order.
This information must be agreed otherwise the proposals are impractical.

Officer comment: The agent and applicant were advised that the additional information was
required prior to a decision being issued. The agent has since accepted that a section 106
agreement will need to be entered into. This agreement would have to be completed before a
decision is issued.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

The site occupies a spacious corner plot adjacent to a pair of semi-detached houses within a
residential street, characterised by open front gardens and wide grass verges. Drawing No.
10:590/1 Rev. A indicates the approximate locations of a highway tree in the front and a number of
unspecified fruit trees to the side and rear of house number 30. No detailed tree survey has been
submitted. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a
designated Conservation Area. The proposal is a re-submission, following the refusal of a previous
application (ref. 2010/2355). The current proposal is to build two new semi-detached houses
adjacent to 30 Harvey Road. Off-street parking for four cars is to be provided at the end of the
service road/cul-de-sac, behind the new houses.

The Design & Access Statement describes the key features of the layout but makes no comment
with regard to proposed landscape enhancement. Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and
utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- While the existing trees have some amenity and ecological value, they do not merit retention or
pose a constraint on development. Nevertheless there is space and opportunity to include hard and
soft landscaping within the site. Replacement tree planting and landscape enhancement should be
included as part of the new development.

- DCLG/EA guidance requires new driveways to be designed and installed in accordance with
SUDS principles.

No objection subject to the above considerations and conditions TL5 and TL6.

ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon adopted January 2010. The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16
Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be shown on plan. The following access
observations are provided:

1. Details of level access should be submitted.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



2. The proposed entrance level WC is located under the staircase which will result in a reduced
height sloped ceiling. A section plan should be provided to demonstrate that there will be sufficient
standing/transfer space to the side of the WC to allow the shower and hand basin to be used
conveniently.

3. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: On the proviso that revised plans are received no objection would be raised.

Officer comment: Amended plans have been received which show that the development complies
with the lifetime homes standards.

EPU:

We have no record of any contamination in this area. If it is likely soil will be imported as part of this
development for use in any garden or landscaping areas a condition is advised for imports.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'developed
area' as defined in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Key changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP, include the publication
of the NPPF and the adoption of The London Plan of July 2011.

In relation to National Policy the NPPF, paragraph 53 states that Local Planning
Authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area. The outcome of this change means that Councils will have to assess
whether the proposal would cause harm to the local area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.

As regards the principal of developing this site, there is no objection in principle to the
intensification of use on existing residential sites and in this instance the impact on the
character of the area and the adjoining occupiers is considered acceptable, as detailed in
other sections of this report. As such the principal of development is in accordance with
national guidance contained within the NPPF and policies contained within the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

The site is located within a suburban fringe location and has a Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix
recommends a density of 150-200 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 200 hr/ha.
The proposal therefore satisfies the density standards as recommended by the London
Plan.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the scheme harmonises with its surroundings and its impact
on adjoining occupiers.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Policy OL5 of the saved UDP seeks to ensure that development adjacent to or
conspicuous from the green belt would not injure its visual amenities.

Although this proposal would result in built development being brought closer to the Green
Belt boundary at the rear of properties on Harvey Road, the proposal would still maintain a
minimum 30m gap to this boundary. At such a distance, the proposal would not be
harmful to the Green Belt's open character.

Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states
this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The southern end of Harvey Road has a relatively spacious character, with the two storey
maisonette blocks set back from the road by approximately 7.5m, with their front garden
areas being open and grassed with no boundary structures. The sense of openness is
enhanced by the surrounding Green Belt which can be glimpsed between the first floor
gaps between and at the side of the blocks, including the open side garden area of the
application site.

The proposed houses would not project beyond the front and rear building lines on this
prominent corner plot on Harvey Road and would maintain the existing open front garden
area. The scale and bulk of the proposed dwellings would be comparable to that of the
nearby properties. Furthermore, the amount of amenity space proposed would be similar
to that of the adjoining and nearby properties and whilst the gap between the proposed
block and the adjoining existing property is 3.7m, which is below the 5.5m gap between
most of the existing blocks, this gap is considered sufficient to ensure that the proposal
does not appeara cramped and respects the spacing and layout of development within the
immediate vicinity.

As such the erection of 2 x two storey detached dwellings would not cause harm to the

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



appearance of the street scene and is in keeping with the character of the area, in
accordance with UDP policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hilingdon UDP (Saved Policies
2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

As regards the impact of the proposal upon properties to the north, the proposal would be
separated by the 12m wide access road so that the properties would not be adversely
affected by means of dominance or loss of sunlight. A gap of 1.4m is retained between
the flank wall of the dwelling on plot 1 and the flank wall of the stores to the side of
number 30. A gap of 3.7m is retained between the two storey elements. The two storey
element of the proposed pair of semi detached houses would project 1m to the rear of the
rear wall of numbers 30 and 30a Harvey Road. It is considered that in view of this limited
projection and the separation between the properties that the occupants of numbers 30
and 30a Harvey Road would not experience a loss of residential amenitity by way of an
oppressive or overbearing outlook. Furthermore, the southern flank elevation of house 1 is
proposed to have no windows at first floor level and a WC and secondary living room
window, which is some distance from the boundary. Thus, given this and a condition to
ensure no first floor windows are inserted within the flank side elevation, the proposal
would not have an unacceptable impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of
the adjoining properties through overdominance, visual intrusion, overshadowing and loss
of privacy. The proposals are therefore in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Layouts.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to the
design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities should
be provided. Habitable rooms should have an adequate outlook and source of natural
light. Both the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
establishes minimum floor space standards.

For a two storey two bedroom house the minimum floor areas required is 63m2. The
London Plan requires 83m2. Each dwelling has a floor area of 100m2 which exceeds both
of the minimum standards.

Each property is shown to provide a private rear garden area of 61m2 which exceeds the
Council's minimum standard of 40m2.

The proposed habitable rooms would provide adequate outlook and natural lighting for its
future occupiers.

As such, the proposal would provide adequate amenities for its future occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for each proposed dwelling.

The site layout shows that 4 parking spaces can be provided off the existing service road.
The service road currently has bollards restricting access to these parking spaces. The
applicant has not submitted any information relating to the existing bollards on the road
which restrict vehicular access (except for emergency vehicles) and are covered by a
traffic order. The applicant's agent has confirmed in writing that they are willing to enter
into a S106 agreement to remove the bollards and carry out off-site highway works to
provide the required parking area. This is considered acceptable and as such acceptable
provision for the required 4 off-street parking spaces to accord with the Council's Parking
Standards can be achieved. The application would therefore comply with Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies 2007).

Urban design, access and security

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The design of the proposed scheme reflects the architectural details and general
appearance of the maisonettes immediately adjacent to the site and would not introduce
any concerns in terms of security. As such the proposal is considered acceptable in this
respect.

Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that all new housing development
should be built in accordance with Lifetime homes standards. Further guidance on these
standards is provided within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible
Hillingdon, January 2010. Amended plans have been received which confirm that the
proposal meets the lifetime homes standards, in compliance with the London Plan Policy
and the SPD.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that although there are a number of trees on site, none
are of any particular merit and do not constrain the proposed development. A Condition is
recommended requiring details of replacement tree planting and landscaping to ensure
compliance with Policy BE38 of the saved UDP.

Sustainable waste management

There is no requirement for proposals for houses with individual curtilages to identify
where refuse will be stored as this would be largely a matter for the new occupiers.
However, the submitted plans do show that there would be available space within the front
garden areas.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended requiring details of how the development would meet Level 4
of the Code for Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

Concerns relating to the appearance of the development, its impact on the street scene
and on adjoining occupiers and the provision of parking have been considered in the main
body of the report.

Concerns have also been raised relating to noise and disturbance resulting from the
construction process. Whilst this is not a planning matter, a site construction informative is
recommended.

Planning Obligations

The proposed development would result in an increase of more than 6 habitable rooms
and therefore would fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school
places as required by Policy RO7. The applicant has confirmed acceptance of the S106
contribution of £22,013 and their willingness to resolve the highways issue relating to
relocating the existing bollards.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



10. CONCLUSION

The impact of proposed dwellings upon the character and appearance of the area and the
impact upon residential amenity is cosidered acceptable. The scheme also provides for
education contrinutions and details of the off-site highway works required to remove the
bollards and associated footway construction. As such the application is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved policies September 2007.

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD adopted 23
September 2010

Planning Obligations SPD adopted July 2008

Accessible Hillingdon SPD adopted January 2010

The London Plan (2011)

NPPF

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land adjacent to and forming
part of 30 Harvey Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northolt
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67335/APP/2011/1968 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June

North Page 19

2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

FHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 56-58 HIGH STREET RUISLIP
Development: Part first floor and part two storey extension to existing rear element to create
a studio flat

LBH Ref Nos: 17961/APP/2012/1008

Drawing Nos: 1965/04A
Block Plan to Scale 1:500
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Planning Statement
1965/01A

Date Plans Received: = 27/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/05/2012

DEFERRED ON 8th August 2012 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred from the committee of the 8th August 2012 for a site visit.
Members undertook the site visit on the 21st August 2012. Additional concerns which were
identified at the site visit are considered in the main body of the report and are reflected in two
additional reasons for refusal being added in comparison to the report befor members on the
8th August.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part first floor and part two storey
extension to the existing ground floor rear extension to form a studio flat. The proposal
would not provide adequate amenities for future occupiers, the overall bulk and scale of
the development is such that it would not preserve or enhance the character and
appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation area and it would result in loss of privacy
to an existing garden area adjoining. Refusal is therefore recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed part first floor and part two storey extension, by reason of its overall size,
bulk, scale, design and appearance, would represent an incongruous and visually
obtrusive form of development which would be out of keeping with the existing and
adjoining properties. As such, the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the
character and appearance of the locally listed buildings at Nos. 54-68 High Street and
the surrounding Ruislip Village Conservation Area generally, contrary to Policies BE4,
BES8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its inadequate separation distances between the habitable
room windows in the proposed dwelling and the existing property at 54 High Street,
would result in an unsatisfactory residential environment for future occupiers, by virtue of
poor levels of outlook and sense of enclosure contrary to Policies BE19 and BE21 of the

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of the siting of the habitable room windows and
their proximity to the amenity area of the neighbouring property would result in a form of
development which would not provide satisfactory amenities for that adjoining property,
due to the loss of privacy that would arise. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards, contrary to Policy
3.8 of the London Plan (2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south west side of High Street, Ruislip, between the
junctions of King Edwards Road and Ickenham Road, and forms part of a terrace of
ground floor commercial units. Some of the units have rear extensions with residential
accommodation above and are accessed from the rear. The application site itself
comprises Nos. 58 and 60 High Street, a doubled fronted ground floor restaurant with a
covered area and single storey extension to the rear of No.58, and 2 off-street car parking
spaces and amenity space for the first floor flats above, to the rear of No. 60 High Street.
To the north west lies No. 56 High Street, a bank, and to the south east lies No. 62 High
Street, a retail unit. A service road lies to the rear.

The street scene is commercial in character and appearance and the application site lies
within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and the Primary Shopping Area of the Ruislip
Town Centre, as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007). The application site is also within an Archaeological Priority
Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part first floor and part two storey
extension to the existing rear extension for use as a studio flat. The application proposal
has been amended from that refused under application 13991/APP/2010/2460.

The proposed part two storey, part first floor extension would follow the configuration of
the existing rear extension. The proposed new addition to the rear of No.58 is very similar
to that previously refused under app ref 13991/APP/2010/2460. It has a similar footprint to
the previous scheme and a small area of pitched roof to the access road elevation. The
first floor side elevations would be finshed in render and include a varied design of
windows. The proposed studio flat would comprise a kitchen, living/bedroom and
bathroom. The living room window in the side elevation would overlook the private garden
area of the existing first floor flat (No. 56A).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



13991/APP/2010/2460 58 High Street Ruislip

Erection of a part first floor and part two storey extension to existing rear extension to create a
studio flat.

Decision: 07-04-2011 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

13991/APP/2010/2460 - was refused for a part first floor part two storey extension to form
a studio flat for the following reasons:-

1. The proposed part first floor and part two storey extension, by reason of its overall size,
bulk, scale, design and appearance, would represent an incongruous and visually
obtrusive form of development which would be out of keeping with the existing extensions
along the terrace. As such, the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character
and appearance of the locally listed buildings at Nos. 54 - 68 High Street, Ruislip and the
Ruislip Village Conservation Area and the surrounding area generally, contrary to policies
BE4, BES8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

2. The proposal would result in the loss of an off-street car parking space while the
proposal fails to make provision for its replacement. As such, the proposal would be likely
to result in additional on-street car parking, to the detriment of highway and pedestrian
safety contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Planning Policies and Standards
No additional policies for consideration.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and

the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th June 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

15 neighbours, the Ruislip Residents Association and the Ruislip Village Conservation panel were
consulted by letter dated 14.5.12. No responses have been received to date.

A petition of objection has been received with 23 signatories. No detailed comments are provided
as to the nature of the objection, other than to enable the opportunity to speak at the Planning
Committee.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

PROPOSAL.: Part first floor and part two storey extension to existing rear element to create a studio
flat

BACKGROUND: The site is located in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and forms part of a
terrace of two storey Locally Listed Buildings in the Arts and Crafts style. These properties have
paired, two storey wings to the rear, which appear to be original to the terrace. The area to the rear
of the property also includes a number of ad hoc single storey additions and most of the other
properties forming part of this two storey terrace have similar extensions. The three storey group of
commercial buildings on the corner with Ickenham Road also back onto the same service area and
some have two storey flat roofed rear additions. These, however, are of a different design and
scale to Nos. 58-70 and as such should not be used as a precedent for similar works on this site.

COMMENT: The proposed new addition to the rear of No. 58 is very similar to that previously
refused under app ref 13991/ APP/2010/2460. It has a slightly larger footprint that the previous
scheme and a small area of pitched roof to the access road elevation.

Like that proposal the new additions would result in a structure that would be taller and deeper than
the other secondary structures immediately adjoining this site and to the rear of this terrace. It
would also have a distinctive mainly flat roof form with a deep fascia. As the service road is fully
accessible it would be highly visible from the public realm. The proposed addition is considered to
be of a poor design and overlarge given its immediate surroundings and hence unacceptable in
conservation and design terms.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



RECOMMENDATIONS: Objection to the design and size of the addition.

Officer comment: The applicant's agent have advised that the footprint is the same as that originally
refused. The Conservation Officer has acknowledged that this is the case, but remains concerned
about the height and bulk of the proposed extension. Stong objections are therefore maintained.

Highways Comments:
The site is located close to bus services and the nearest underground station is Ruislip.

Subject to provision of a secured and covered cycle parking space being secured through a
planning condition, there is no objection from the highways perspective.

Access Officer:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted January 2010.

The following access observations are provided:

1. The proposed development would result in limited living space, and could not reasonably
incorporate the Lifetime Home Standards in accordance with the above policy requirements.

2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, which would be contrary to Part M
of the Building Regulations:2004. If planning permission is granted, it is unlikely that the proposal,
as designed, would be permissible under the Building Regulations

Conclusion: Unacceptable.

Officer Comment: It is noted that the proposal would provide adequate internal floorspace in
relation to a studio flat for amenity reasons, however the internal layout unusual for suce a unit due
to the nature of the site and the split level design, which also means that a portion of the floorspace
is taken up by stairs, overall it is not considered that the internal layout proposed is capable of
meeting the minimum requirements of a Lifetime Home.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed development would make use of existing brownfield land to create one
residential unit, in accordance with National Planning Policy Framework guidance on the
location of new housing and Policy H4 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within an urban location and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 3. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix recommends a density of
200-450 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 250 hr/ha. The proposal therefore
satisfies the density standards as recommended by the London Plan 2011.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. It is considered that the
new additions would result in a structure that would be taller and deeper than the other
secondary structures immediately adjoining this site and to the rear of this terrace. It
would also have a distinctive mainly flat roof form with a deep fascia. As the service road
is fully accessible it would be highly visible from the public realm. The proposed addition is
considered to be of a poor design and over large given its immediate surroundings, and
hence unacceptable in conservation and design terms. As such, by reason of its overall
bulk and scale, the proposal would have a detrimental impact and would not preserve or
enhance the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The
proposal would therefore be contrary to policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

The Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objection to the proposal and the
application is therefore considered acceptable in relation to policies OE1 and OE3 of the
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies 2007).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are two storey rear extensions to properties in the terrace, notably at No. 54 High
Street. As such, the principle of a two storey rear extension is acceptable.

However, the revised proposal is for an extension with the same footprint as the
previously refused scheme with a small area of pitched roof to the access road elevation.
Like the former proposal the new additions would result in a structure that would be taller
and deeper than the other secondary structures immediately adjoining this site and to the
rear of this terrace. It would also have a distinctive mainly flat roof form with a deep fascia.
As the service road is fully accessible it would be highly visible from the public realm. The
proposed addition is considered to be of a poor design and over large given its immediate
surroundings, and hence unacceptable in conservation and design terms.

As such, by reason of its overall bulk and scale, the proposal would have a detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area generally and would not
preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation
Area. The proposal would therefore be contrary to policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, and a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

The proposed first floor rear extension would be some 4.7m from the rear elevation of No.
56a High Street. That first floor flat does not have habitable room windows in the rear

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



elevation and as such, the proposal is considered not to have a visually intrusive and
overdominant impact on the living conditions of the occupiers of that flat. No windows are
proposed facing the first floor flats.

The first floor of the proposed development would have three windows serving
living/bedroom facing the private rear garden area of No. 56a High Street at a distance of
some 1m. This garden is not particularly overlooked at present by any habitable room
windows from the adjoining properties and thus enjoys a high level of privacy. The
proposal would result in the direct overlooking of this area at a very short distance to the
detriment of the amenities of the users of this space in terms of loss of privacy. As such
the proposal is considered contrary to Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved policies)
2007.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed studio unit equates to approximately 51sq.m and this
would provide adequate internal floor space to satisfy the minimum area of 33m?
considered by the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts to be the minimum necessary to
provide an adequate standard of amenity for studio flats and also complies with the
relevant London Plan space requirements (This also meets the standards for a 1 bedroom
unit as set out within the HDAS: Residential Layouts and the London Plan).

Given the location of the proposed unit, it would not be possible to provide private amenity
space and the Council's policies state that where residential units are provided above
commercial units in town centres, the lack of amenity space provision would be
acceptable.

However, the outlook from habitable rooms is considered unacceptable. Paragraph 4.9 of
the council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts
states that "where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate
distance should be maintained to overcome possible overdomination" and recommends a
minimum of 15m as being the acceptable distance. The only windows to the proposed
residential units are some 7.8m from the two storey wall of the property at 54 High Street.
As such, the proposal would provide an inadequate standard of residential
accommodation, contrary to policies BE19 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation given its
proposed use and location within a town centre. As such, the proposal would comply with
policy AM2 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 3, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a reasonable accessibility level. No off-street
parking has been provided. However, given the location of the site within a town centre
and the size of the proposed unit, it is considered that no off-street parking spaces for the
proposed unit are required.

During the consideration of the previous application the officer's report stated that the
proposal would involve the loss of an existing off-street parking space and the proposal
failed to make provision for its replacement. As such, the former application was refused
on the grounds that the proposal would be likely to result in additional on-street car
parking, to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies AM7(ii)

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



7.1

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

and AM14 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007). The applicants have since clarified that this is not the case. There is
only one allocated parking space at the rear which is included in the flat lease at No.56.
The proposed development would formalise this space but would not result in the loss of a
space. The proposal would not therefore detrimentally affect the parking situation in the
locality. Cycle parking provision has been provided. The proposed development would
therefore be in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM9 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

With regards to access, given the location of the proposed studio flat it would not be
possible to provide a fully accessible unit.
Disabled access

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy
3.8 (Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible
Hillingdon" adopted January 2010.

Whilt the proposed unit would meet the minimum floorspace requirements in terms of
amenity for a studio flat (or indeed a one bedroom flat), the internal design is unusual for a
studio flat in that it is across a split level and the stair take up a proportion of the
floorspace. Having regard to this arrangement it is considered that the level of space
available is insufficient to incorporate Lifetime Homes Standards in accordace with the
above policy requirements. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC,
which would be contrary to Part M of the Building Regulations:2004. As such, the proposal
would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards, contrary to Policy 3.8 of the
London Plan (2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal falls below the threshold for afforable housing.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application does not contain any details of landscaping. Furthermore, in view of the
location of the proposed dwelling partially at first floor level and partially on a service area,
it is considered unnecessary to provide landscaping.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan 2011 requires the highest standards of sustainable design
and construction to be achieved. To ensure the development complies with this policy a
condition could be added for the development to be built to Code for Sustainable Homes
Level 3, with an interim certificate and specification provided before the commencement of
works.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

A petition of objection has been received in respect of this application.
Planning Obligations

The application proposal does not result in a net gain of 6 rooms or more and as such,
financial contributions by way of a S106 are not required.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would be unacceptable in terms of its visual impact, provision of inadequate
amenities for future occupiers, it would result in loss of privacy to an existing garden area
adjoining and its adherence to the Lifetime Homes Standards and so would not comply
with the aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007), this application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2011.
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Church Field G:

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

56 - 58 High Street
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
17961/APP/2012/1008 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date A ¢
ugus
North Page 30 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

+ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address CAR PARK FOR VIRGIN ACTIVE AT 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of 10 x light columns with luminares involving the removal of

existing bollard fittings

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2012/975

Drawing Nos: 35VA-07 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement
Esporta Northwood Car Park Lighting Statement
Column Elevations
Mini 300 Stealth - Visual Power
Arboricultural Implications Report (Ref: SJA air 12074-01a) Received 5th
September 2012
35VA-08 Rev. B

Date Plans Received:  24/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/04/2012
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2012 08/05/2012
05/09/2012

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of 10 lighting columns in the
car park of the Virgin Active Health Club off the main highway of Ducks Hill Road,
Northwood.

The building at the site was erected after planning permission was granted for a new
facility in 1993. The health centre is situated in an enclosed site, with a car park
containing 267 spaces to the northeast of the building and 13 floodlit tennis courts to the
south of the building, none of which are visible from the public domain. The entire site is
located within the Green Belt and within a Countryside Conservation Area.

The proposal would include the removal of 97 existing low level lighting bollards within
the car park and their replacement with 10 x 5 metre tall lighting columns. Whilst lighting
columns could be considered to injure the openness of the Green Belt, precedent has
already been set within the site with a significant number of larger floodlights used to
illuminate the tennis courts to the south of the building. Given the existence of these
floodlights, the enclosed nature of the site and the screening provided by the tree line to
the north, the columns would not adversely impact on the character of the area. Similarly
the extent of illumination would not adversely impact on the character or the amenities of
the area.

The application is therefore recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number 35VA-08 Rev B,
including the removal of existing bollard lighting.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The lighting columns shall be as specified in the application drawings and supporting
information, namely 150w Philips Mini-Stealth floodlights, and shall be installed and
maintained in accordance with the submitted information, Lighting Assessment &
Drawing No. 35VA-08 Rev B.

Thereafter the development shall be maintained in accordance with these details for as
long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure the prevention of excessive light pollution and that the development complies
with the objectives of Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

4 CcOom7 Materials

The columns shall be painted RAL6002 Leaf Green and shall thereafter be retained as
such.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The lighting of the columns hereby permitted shall be switched off when the health club
or associated facilities are closed.

REASON

To ensure the prevention of excessive light pollution and that the development complies
with the objectives of Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007)

6 COM8 Tree Protection
No site clearance or construction work shall take place until:

1. Protective fencing shown in the Tree Protection Plan [Plan ref: SJA TPP 12074 rev A]
contained within the revised arboricultural implications assessment [SJA air 12074-01a]
has been erected in the accordance with BS 5837:2012

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



1.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

1.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

1.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

1.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

1.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2. Thereafter, the tree protection measures and methods described in the approved
arboricultural implications assessment [SJA air 12074-01a] shall be implemented and
adhered to, and carried out under the direct control and supervision of the arboricultural
consultant, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL15 Protection of Countryside Conservation Areas

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to the car park area of the Virgin Active Health Club off the main
highway of Ducks Hill Road.

The building at the site was erected after planning permission was granted for a new
facility in 1993. The health centre is situated in an enclosed site, with a car park containing
267 spaces to the northeast of the building and 13 floodlit tennis courts to the south of the
building, none of which are visible from the public domain. Access to the site is provided
via a private entrance driveway with controlled barriers and entrance gates at the western
boundary of the site. The northern boundary of the site is bordered by a number of
significant trees, which prevent views into the site from the open land to the north.

The car park is currently serviced by low level lighting beacons, which are installed in
various locations around the kerbside of the car park. The site and the curtilage of the
Health Centre is situated within the Green Belt and a Countryside Conservation Area as
identified in the policies of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of 10 lighting columns in the
car park area of the Health Club. They would comprise of Phillips Mini 300 Stealth
DVP333, silver aluminium columns with a maximum height of 5 metres. The lighting
columns would be evenly distributed along the northern and southern edges of the car
park.

As part of the proposal, 97 of the existing lighting bollards would be removed with 14
bollards located adjacent the building and in an area of the car park which does not
service the health centre being retained.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
272/ADV/2000/40 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
RETENTION OF EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FREE STANDING SIGN
Decision: 12-07-2000 Refused

272/ADV/2004/94 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF ONE 'V' SHAPED FREESTANDING PART ILLUMINATED TOTEM SIGN,
ONE FREESTANDING NON-ILLUMINATED TOTEM SIGN, ILLUMINATED BOX SIGN OVER
MAIN ENTRANCE AND TWO FLAG POLES

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Decision: 01-07-2005  Approved

272/ADV/2005/78 The Riverside Health & Raquets Club 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
DISPLAY OF 'V' SHAPED FREESTANDING NON-ILLUMINATED DIRECTION SIGN

Decision: 22-09-2005 Approved

272/APP/2002/1721 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ERECTION OF DETACHED TWO STOREY OFFICE BUILDING OF 448 SQUARE METRES
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 411 SQUARE METRES OF OFFICE SPACE)
(AMENDED SCHEME)

Decision: 17-09-2002 NFA

272/APP/2004/2800 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION TO OFFICE BUILDING

Decision: 03-05-2005 Approved

272/APP/2004/3233 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

DETAILS OF MATERIALS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 8 OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF:272EK/99/0802, DATED 29/05/2002 (DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 411M?
OFFICE BUILDING AND ERECTION OF DETACHED TWO STOREY OFFICE BUILDING OF
418MR)

Decision: 09-12-2004  Approved

272/APP/2010/1019 The Riverside Health & Raquets Club 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
A new golf training facility at The Riverside Health & Racquets Club, Northwood

Decision: 09-07-2010 NFA

272/APP/2010/2564 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a detached golf training facility (Class D2 use - assembly and leisure.)

Decision: 20-12-2011 Refused

272/APP/2011/2480 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use from Use Class B1 (Business) to Use Class C3 (Dwelling Houses), demolition of
existing building and erection of 3 storey building containing 1 x 1-bed, 3 x 2-bed and 2 x 3-bed
self contained flats

Decision: 02-12-2011  Withdrawn

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



272/BJ/77/0684 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Public Building (P) of 769 sq.m.

Decision: 09-01-1978  Approved

272/BP/79/0029 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Public Building (P) of 220 sq.m.

Decision: 30-03-1979 ALT

272/BS/79/1840 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Residential development-1 units (Full) (P)

Decision: 12-12-1979 Refused

272/BT/80/1523 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Public Building (P) of 220 sq.m.

Decision: 17-09-1980 ALT

272/BW/81/0821 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Public Building (P) of 79 sq.m.

Decision: 23-07-1981  Approved

272/BY/81/0997 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change in conditions on 00272/770684(P)

Decision: 08-09-1981 Refused

272/CA/81/1718 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Resiting of 24 stables.

Decision: 22-01-1982  Approved

272/CB/82/0119 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change in conditions on 00272/770684(P)

Decision: 04-10-1982  Approved

272/CC/82/0264 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Extension/Alterations to Public Building (P) of 516 sg.m.

Decision: 08-09-1982  Approved

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



272/CD/82/1542 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Retention of a temporary and occasiional meeting room.

Decision: 09-08-1983 Refused

272/CE/83/0318 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change in conditions on 00272/820119(P)

Decision: 30-12-1983 ALT

272/CF/84/1827 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of replacement equestrian facilities to include indoor arena and vehicular access (O/A).

Decision: 30-07-1985 Refused

272/CG/84/1826 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Leisure development - 14450sq.m. (Outline)(P)

Decision: 14-07-1986  Approved

272/CH/85/2000 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use to Leisure use 80sg.m.(P)

Decision: 07-05-1986 Refused

272/CJ/86/0506 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use to Retail use 5410sq.m.(P)

Decision: 04-07-1986 Refused

272/CK/87/0473 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Variation of cond 2 of p.p. 272/82/119 Business meetings. Renewal of p.p. 272CE/83/318

Decision: 07-04-1988 ALT

272/CL/87/0766 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Const of vehicular access

Decision: 01-07-1988  Approved

272/CM/88/0100 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Deposition of materials (including new access from White Hill)

Decision: 03-06-1988 Refused

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



272/CN/87/2375 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Infilling of 8 No bays to existing hay barn

Decision: 23-02-1988 Approved

272/CP/87/2443 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Renewal of p.p. 272CB/82/119 & variation of cond.

Decision: 22-02-1988 Withdrawn

272/CQ/88/0385 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Details of conversion of former indoor riding sch to sports hall, in comp with outline
272cg/84/1826

Decision: 26-04-1988 Approved

272/CT/88/2257 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Use of land on not more than 14 days in total in any calendar year for use as an open air market

Decision: 17-07-1989 Refused

272/CW/89/0496 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Construction of continuation of existing access road

Decision: 27-03-1990 Refused

272/CX/89/0498 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing house, barns, stables and outbuildings & erection of part single-storey,
part two-storey office block & 13 light industrial units with associated parking (outline application

)
Decision: 27-03-1990 Refused

272/CY/89/0519 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing house,barns,stables and outbuildings and erection of three part two,part
one storey offices with associated parking

Decision: 27-03-1990 Refused

272/CZ/89/0518 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing house,barns,stables and outbuildings and erection of part two,part three
storey office development with associated parking

Decision: 27-03-1990 Refused

272/DA/89/0632 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Change of use from an equestrian centre to a multi -purpose sports hall, conference facility,
trade & market display

Decision: 27-03-1990 Refused

272/DB/89/0835 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use of premises to multi-purpose sports hall, bar, restaurant and use for exhibitions,
conferences, dances, fairs, shows, etc.

Decision: 07-03-1990  Withdrawn Appeal: 07-03-1990 Withdrawn
272/DC/89/1578 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use of existing building to offices and erection of a two storey extension for office
purposes

Decision: 04-08-1992  Withdrawn

272/DD/90/0371 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Renewal of planning permission 272CK/87/473 to allow meetings for up to 100 days per
calender year and variation of Condition 2 of planning permission 272CB/82/119 by deletion of
the word or

Decision: 03-08-1993 NFA

272/DE/90/2020 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of extensions and new buildings and conversion of equestrian building for mixed
leisure uses, a golf course and clubhouse, a hostel and associated car parking. Erection of
50,000 sq.ft. of offices and extension of existing farmhouse and change of use to offices
(outline application)

Decision: 03-04-1992 Refused

272/DK/93/0304 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Variation of condition 1 (extension of time limit) of outline planning permission ref.
272CG/84/1826 dated 14.7.86; Erection of specialist sports treatment centre and modern
pentathlon centre with associated facilities

Decision: 23-06-1993  Withdrawn

272/DL/93/1539 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a 11,938 sq. metres indoor tennis centre with
ancillary sports and restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts

Decision: 09-01-1995 DOE Appeal: 09-01-1995 Allowed

272/DN/94/1631 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Use of ground floor of Park Farm House for office purposes; use of remaining single storey
buildings within the curtilage for office purposes (Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for
an existing use or development)

Decision: 03-01-1996  Withdrawn

272/DP/94/1771 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use from riding school hostel to Class B1 office use

Decision: 03-01-1996  Withdrawn

272/DT/95/0330 Park Farm Tennis Centre Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details of tree surgery works and tree protection measures in compliance with conditions 10,11
and 12 of planning permission granted by the Secretary of State ref. LRP219/R5510/023 dated
09/01/95; Erection of an indoor tennis centre with sports and restaurant facilities and outdoor
tennis courts

Decision: 25-04-1995 Approved

272/DX/95/0647 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details of scheme of landscaping (Part 1) in compliance with condition 7 of the Secretary of
State's decision ref. LRP219/R5510/023 dated 09/01/95; Erection of indoor tennis centre with
sports and restaurant facilities and outdoor tennis courts

Decision: 22-05-1995  Approved

272/DY/95/3157 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of externally illuminated signboard (retrospective application)

Decision: 22-04-1996 ALT

272/DZ/95/0839 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details of floodlighting of tennis courts and finished levels relative to the surrounding area in
compliance with conditions 17 and 19 of the Secretary of State's decision ref. LRP219/R5510/
023 dated 09/01/95; Development of multi-sports and leisure club in landscaped grounds

Decision: 26-06-1995  Approved

272/EA/95/0870 The Lakeside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details of scheme of landscaping (Phase 2) in compliance with condition 7 of the Secretary of
State's decision ref. LRP219/R5510/023 dated 09/01/95; Erection of an indoor tennis/leisure
centre

Decision: 11-08-1995  Approved

272/EB/95/0982 The Lakeside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Details of materials, colours and finishes to be used on all external surfaces in compliance with
condition 2 of the Secretary of State's decision ref. LRP219/R5510/023 dated 09/01/95; Erection
of a multi-sports and leisure club

Decision: 01-09-1995  Approved

272/EC/95/1087 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Use of the ground floor of Park Farmhouse for office purposes within Class B1(a)(Application
for a Certificate of Lawfulness for an existing use or operation or activity)

Decision: 16-05-1996  Approved

272/ED/95/1538 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Retention of Farm outbuildings and extensions thereto and their use for office purposes within
Class B1(a)(Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for an existing use or operation or
activity)

Decision: 16-05-1996  Approved

272/EE/96/1505 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a single-storey building for use as store/workshop with covered area for vehicle
maintenance and ancillary office and washroom. Installation of four storage tanks and vehicle
washdown.

Decision: 05-11-1997  Withdrawn

272/EF/97/3001 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Installation of freestanding externally illuminated sign

Decision: 29-01-1997  Approved

272/EG/98/0941 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Demolition of existing 411m2 office building and erection of a two storey office building of
450m2

Decision: 04-09-1998 Refused

272/EJ/99/0420 The Riverside Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Installation of additional roof mounted air conditioning plant equipment to existing health and
fitness club

Decision: 26-08-1999  Approved

272/EK/99/0802 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 411 SQ.M OFFICE BUILDING AND ERECTION OF DETACHED
TWO STOREY OFFICE BUILDING OF 418 SQ.M

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Decision: 29-05-2001  Approved

272/PRE/2004/206 Esporta Sporting Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
TP PRE CORRES: ERECTION OF DEMOUNTABLE POLYTHENE DOME OVER 2 TENNIS
COURTS

Decision:

272/PRE/2005/29 Esporta Sporting Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

T P PRE - CORRES: REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted for the demolition of the existing building and erection of
the current tennis centre at appeal under appeal reference LRP219/R5510/023(LBH
Ref:272/DL/93/1539) dated 9th January 1995.

Subsequent to the above approval, conditions 17 & 19 of the Secretary of State Decision
(Floodlighting and Levels) were discharged under application reference 272/DZ/95/0839
dated 26th June 1995.

The site was already designated as Green Belt land in the determination of both of the
above applications.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL15 Protection of Countryside Conservation Areas

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Site Notice: Erected 29th June 2012. Expired 20th July 2012.

4 neighbouring occupiers were notified of the proposed development on 21st June 2012. No
responses received from any neighbouring occupier.

The Northwood Residents Association was notified of the proposed development on 21st June
2012, with no comments returned.

Internal Consultees

TREES AND LANDSCAPING (Based on revised Revised SJA Arboricultural Implications SJA air
12074-01a).

There are many trees on the car park site, which is in the Green Belt. The existing trees were
retained or planted when the tennis centre and car park were developed. Collectively, the trees are,
in terms of Saved Policy BE38, a large-scale landscape feature of merit, which contribute to the
visual amenity of the Green Belt.

The application includes a tree survey and a revised (August 2012) arboricultural implications
assessment (AlA) and tree protection plan (TPP), based on the recommendations of BS
5837:2012.

The scheme retains all of the existing trees and makes provision for their protection during the
development period, when the lights and associated cables are installed.

Subject to conditions COM8 [modified to require that no clearance work or development shall be
commenced until the fencing shown on the approved (revised) tree protection plan (TPP Rev. A -
August 2012) have been erected in accordance with the approved details, and that the tree
protection measures and methods described in the approved (revsied) TPP and AIA (August 2012)
shall be implemented and adhered to, and carried out under the direct control and supervision of
the arboricultural consultant], and COM10, the revised application is acceptable in terms of Saved

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Policy BE38.
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN

No objection to improved lighting in principle, however, given the Green Belt location and informal
character of the location, ideally, the columns should be shorter and so less urban in appearance.
A combination of bollard lighting, of a better specifcation than those that are there at present and
smaller scale column mounted units, may provide a more low key solution.

It is important that trees and their root systems are not damaged by the works and the lighting
levels are consistent with the nature of the site, rather then being overly bright. The proposed
columns and light fittings should also look as one, at present the columns appear to be green
painted and the light fittings silver. As proposed, however, there would be no adverse impact on the
setting of the nearby Locally Listed Building.

Conclusion: No objection in principle, but a less urban solution should be considered and the finish
of the light fittings/columns should be consistent.

ENVIORNMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

Having reviewed the lighting scheme prepared for Red Dot Architectural Designs, no objection is
raised to the proposal. | would recommend a condition relating to the implementation of the lighting
in accordance with the Car Park Lighting Scheme and also the construction informative be added
to any approval.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

The site is in the Green Belt, located off Ducks Hill Road Northwood. Considering the location of
site, its proposed activities and the overall traffic movements, the proposal is considered not to be
prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety, and no objection is raised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy OL4 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states that the
replacement of buildings or extension of buildings within the Green Belt will only be
permitted if

i) The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building.

ii) The development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site.

ii) The development would not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of
siting, materials or design.

The adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) has no policy in relation to the
ancillary structures within the Green Belt. However, given the three tests of a building,
size, attachment to the ground and permanence, the proposed lighting columns could be
considered as buildings in their own right.

The proposal would involve the removal of 97 of the existing light bollards in the car park
area and their replacement with 10 x 5 metre tall lighting columns. The existing bollards
are low level and were no doubt used to minimise their impact on the visual amenities if
the area. However, the removal of such a large number of bollards and their replacement
with a much lower number of larger columns would not result in a disproportionate change
in character of the site. Given that the lighting columns would be evenly distributed

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



throughout the 0.73 hectare car park, the columns in themselves would not unacceptably
increase the built up appearance of the site. Located to the south of the Health Club are a
number of tennis courts which are serviced by flood lights on their perimeter. Given that
this has established a trend for much larger lighting within this enclosed site in the Green
Belt, the aluminium lighting columns are considered not to be unacceptably injurious to
the visual amenities of the Green Belt.

The lighting columns would not be particularly visible from outside of the curtilage of the
site, given the tree line to the north and landscaping to the south. However, it is
considered that the columns should be coloured green to blend in with the tree line to the
north to minimise further their visual impact. An appropriate condition is recommended to
this effect. With this condition attached, the proposal is considered to have an acceptable
impact on the visual amenities of the Green Belt.

With regard to the extent of the illumination of the columns, this would simliarly not be
adversely harmful to the character of the area or the Green Belt. Appropriate conditions
can be imposed to ensure that the spread of illumination is not harmful and that the hours
of illumination are commensurate with the hours of use of the health club.

As such the proposal would be in accordance with Policy OL4 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National
Planning Policy Framework Green Belt Policy.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy OL15 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states that the Local
Planning Authority will seek to protect the landscape of Countryside Conservation Area
from development which would detract from the special character of these landscapes.

The site and associated Health Club is located within the Countryside Conservation Area
(CCA). Given the bulk and impact of the existing Health Club with floodlit tennis courts,
the additional 10 lighting columns which would be well spread throughout the car park,
would not be so harmful as to warrant a refusal of the application. The Conservation and
Urban Design Officer has requested that columns should be less urban in appearance.
However, the existing building is modern in appearance and other modern paraphernalia
such as columns with CCTV cameras are already present within the car park. Also the
existing hardstanding providing 267 car parking spaces has already detracted somewhat
from the countryside appearance of the Health Club. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policy OL15 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The application site is sufficiently distance from any airport to ensure the 5 metre lighting
columns would not impact airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The impact on the Green Belt has been discussed above under the above Principle of the
Development Section of the report.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed 10 lighting columns would be erected in an enclosed site which would not
be visible from the public domain. The design and number of columns would not have an
unacceptable impact on the visual amenities and character of the area, and would be in
compliance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

September 2007).

The nearest lighting column would be located 60 metres from the Locally Listed Park
Farmhouse to the northwest of the application site. The lighting columns would be on
higher ground level than this neighbouring building, and the contours of the land,
landscaping and entrance gates and piers would ensure that they would not be readily
visible from this neighbouring building. Therefore, the proposal is considered not to harm
the setting on the locally listed building, and would be in compliance with Policy 7.8 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

Impact on neighbours

The Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the proposal and considered the
development would have an acceptable impact in terms of harm to residential amenity
from light disturbance, with the nearest light column being approximately 23 metres from
the side elevation of No.18a Ducks Hill Road. Therefore, the development is considered
acceptable within the context of Policy OE1 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The proposed lighting columns would be of sufficient distance away any neighbouring
residential property to ensure no significant loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of
dominance would occur from the columns. They would therefore be in compliance with
Policies BE20 and BE21 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed lighting columns would not be located within the vehicle carriageways and
are considered not to prejudice highway or pedestrian safety in the area. Moreover they
would result in improved lighting to the parking area, increasing visibiility and improving on
safety and security in this area. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policies AM7 & AMS8 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the amended tree survey, a revised
(arboricultural implications assessment (August 2012) and tree protection plan (TPP) for
the proposal. With suitable conditions attached, they raise no objection to the proposal
and are of the opinion that the lighting columns and ancillary works will cause no
significant harm to the trees within the site, in compliance with Policy BE38 of the adopted
UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

Not applicable this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable this application.

CONCLUSION

The proposal is for the removal of 97 existing low level lighting bollards within the car park
and their replacement with 10 x 5 metre tall lighting columns. Whilst lighting columns
could be considered to injure the openness of the Green Belt, precedent has already been
set within the site with a significant number of larger floodlights used to illuminate the
tennis courts to the south of the building. Given the existence of these floodlights, the
enclosed nature of the site and the screening provided by the tree line to the north, the
development is considered to have an acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and is recommended for approval. Neither the columns or the lighting

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



would cause an adverse impact on the amenities of the area.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
The London Plan 2011.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



[ A

The Riverside Club

Notes Site Address
Site boundary

LONDON BOROUGH
Lo . OF HILLINGDON
Car Park for Virgin Active at Planning,
18 Ducks Hill Road Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee NOI'thWOOd
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Planning Application Ref: Scale g

Act 1988 (the Act). . 3
Unless the Act provides a relevant 272/APP/201 2/975 1 2,500
exception to copyright. - -

_ Planning Committee Date HTONY
© Crown copyright and database Se ptem ber
ights 2012 Ord S . 5
Toootaz83 oo North Page 50 2012 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 19 GATEHILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, two storey side extension,
first floor side extension, and single storey front extension involving
demolition of garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 68454/APP/2012/1686

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Arboricultural Survey
Tree Constraints Plan
Tree Protection Plan
Design and Access Statement
ARP/PLO1
ARP/PL02
ARP/PL0O3
ARP/05
ARP/007 Rev. 6
Tree Protection Plan Received 29th August 2012
e-mail from agent with revised tree protection plan

Date Plans Received: 11/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

19 Gatehill Road is a detached two storey dwelling located on the western side of the
road. This section of the ASLC is characterised by individually designed detached houses.

The property subject of this application is of a simple cottage style, and generally appears
smaller than the maijority of the houses in the area. It has brick elevations, painted white
at ground floor level, with a tiled roof with gable ends to each side. To the rear there is a
first floor wooden structure that acts as a balcony. There is a detached garage to its
northern side.

Land levels within the site are relatively flat, with the rear garden laid to lawn with a
number of trees and mature shrubs, notably a conifer screen along part of the boundary
of the properties in Elgood Avenue (No.18a) to the north that back onto the garden. These
properties are set at a slightly higher level as Elgood Avenue rises from east to west.
There is a small sub-station enclosure sited to the north of the property, fronting the road.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
detached and terraced houses and the application site lies within the Developed Area and
the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC) as identified in the
Hillingdon (Saved Policies) UDP, September 2007.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



1.2 Proposed Scheme

This is a revised planning application that is reduced in scale and an improved design on
the previous refusal. The application seeks permission for a part two storey, part single
storey rear extension, a two storey side extensions to each side of the property, front
porch extension involving demolition of existing garage and store to side. The previous
application proposed a first floor front extension and conversion of roof space to habitable
use which has not been proposed in the current scheme.

To the front a single storey extension is proposed to extend the existing porch area by
2.6m in width and create a double pair of doors for the opening. The existing flat roof
would be extended across.

To the southern side (adjacent No.17) the existing flat roofed single storey extension is
proposed to be extended upwards to the same width, 3.3m, and depth, 1.25m, as the
existing extension and to finish level with the eaves to a height of 4.76m.

To the northern side (adjacent No.18a Elgood Avenue) a two storey side extension is
proposed to the same depth as the main dwelling, at 6.3m and the single storey element
extendeding out a further 4m, and replicating the roof pitch and height of the original
dwelling at 5m to eaves and 7.9m to the ridge. The front wall of this extension would finish
flush with the front wall of the main house and extend the width of its frontage by 1.87m.

To the rear a 4.0m deep part single storey, part two storey extension is proposed. The
single storey element would stretch the entire width of the extended dwelling, at 10.73m,
and be finished with a flat roof to a height of 3m. The two storey element would be sited to
the centre of the dwelling and be 6.95m wide. It would be finished with a pitched and
gabled roof where the proposed ridge line would meet that of the original dwelling and
repeat the roof angles. The previous scheme extended the entire width of the dwelling at
two-storey level.

The rear extension would be lit by two large windows at first floor level and a single light
window would be inserted in each side of the rear walls of the dwelling. A large four fold
patio door would light the ground floor dining room.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
68454/APP/2012/755 19 Gatehill Road Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, part two storey part single storey side
extensions, single storey front extension, first floor front extension and conversion of roof space
to habitable use involving demolition of existing garage and store to side

Decision Date: 01-06-2012 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning application Ref: 68454/APP/2012/755 for the construction of a part two storey,
part single storey rear extension, part two storey part single storey side extensions, single
storey front extension, first floor front extension and conversion of roof space to habitable
use involving demolition of existing garage and store to side, was refused on 1 June 2012
for the following reasons:

1. The proposed extensions, by reason of their overall size, bulk, scale and design, would
represent incongruous and unsympathetic additions to the original house that would
detract from the character and appearance of the original house, the street scene and the
Gatehill Area of Special Local Character. The proposal would therefore be contrary to

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

2. The development would adversely affect the amenities of the adjoining properties by
reason of an overbearing impact and visual intrusion. It would be contrary to Policies
BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

3. The proposal fails to make adequate provision for the protection and long-term
retention of protected trees and other vegetation within the site. The retention of trees
within the rear garden is required for their amenity and screening value. The retention of
trees and vegetation within the front garden is also required so as to maintain the
character of the area, and the lack of a garage within the proposed development will result
in increased pressure for additional hardstanding to the front garden area which would be
unacceptable and adversely affect the setting of the building, the character of the area
and the streetscene. As such the proposal would be contrary to Policy BE38 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

The current proposal has been reduced in scale, has a corresponding reduced impact on
trees and an improved design and is now considered to have overcome these reasons for
refusal, as detailed in the report.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

Seven neighbouring properties, Northwood Hills Residents Association, Northwood
Residents Association, Gatehill (Northwood) Residents Association and Eastcote Village
Conservation Panel were consulted on 16th July 2012 and a site notice posted.

Gatehill (Northwood) Residents Association and the Eastcote Village Conservation Panel
object to the scheme on the following grounds:

1. As can be seen from the photograph in the Design and Access Statement forming part
of the application, the gap between No 19 Gatehill Road and its neighbour No 17 to the
south provides attractive views from the road and grass verges to the trees and greenery
beyond, such views being an integral part of the Gatehill Farm Estate, an Area of Special
Local Character. The proposed 1st Floor extension on the south side of No 19 will block
these views and from the measurements seen will be contrary to the the minimum 1.5
metre gap to the boundary with No 17, required under BE22 of the adopted Unitary
Development Plan(Saved Policies September 2007).

2. The two-storey flat roof side extension is out of keeping with the overall design of the
existing dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



3. The rear extension does appear to be over the permitted 4m depth from the rear wall of
the existing building.

Case officer comments: The issues raised are covered in the main body of the report.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application be determined by the Planning Committee
if approval is recommended.

INTERNAL:
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

This application has been subject to considerable pre-application discussion. The building
is quite simple in appearance and modest in scale. The additions will increase the size of
the house, but would not result in a building that is uncharacteristically large within the
area. Gap views to the sides of the enlarged building would be maintained in line with
Council Policy for the area.

The proposed two storey small side addition would be a design oddity. This would,
however, be set well back from the frontage and would not look out of character with the
overall appearance of the building, which already has original single storey flat roofed
additions.

Design details of the projecting doors at ground floor rear and the front porch should be
conditioned. Further information on the materials and finishes to be used for the
elevations, including parapet and string course details, should also be sought by
condition.

CONCLUSION: No objection in principle.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 167 and
also within the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character.

No Obijections are raised to the amended proposal and the revised tree protection area
received 29 August 2012, subject to the imposition of conditions RES8 and RES10.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:
BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of
special local character

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are design and impact upon the dwelling and wider locality, the
impact upon the amenities of adjoining and future occupiers, private amenity space, tree
protection and the Area of Special Local Character and car parking considerations.

With regard to the impact on the character of the house and the surrounding area, Policy
BE15 of the UDP Saved Policies(September 2007) requires extensions to harmonise with
the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building.
Furthermore Policies BE5 and BE6 place an emphasis on the need to preserve the
character of the Gatehill Area of Special Local Character.

It is considered that previous concerns relatinmg to the scale and design of the extensions
have been overcome as the extensions are reduced in scale and leave more of the
original building and therefore its original design rationale visible. The rear extensions
comply with the standards as set out in the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions. The definitive architectural features of small paned windows,
string course and flat roofed porch and overall form of the building are all retained in the
current scheme. The proposed side extension to No.18a would come within 2.5m of the
boundary. On the other side of the building, facing No.17, the existing single storey side
extension is 1.2m from the side boundary. Extending this upwards to a two storey side
extension would breach the guidelines by 0.3m for retaining a side space of 1.5m on this
estate. However, this element of the proposal is set some 2.5m back from the front of the
property and on balance, it is considered that the shortfall would not compromise the
openness of the estate to such an extent as to warrant refusal of the scheme on this
element alone. Accordingly, the proposal is considered acceptable with regard to policies
BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

In terms of the impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties, the extension
would be visible from the adjoining property, No.17 Gatehill Road, and the property in
Elgood Avenue that backs onto the site. However, there are no habitable room windows in
the side elevation of No.17 which would be affected by the extensions and the two storey

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



rear element of the proposal does not impinge on a 45 degree line of sight from any
habitable room window on the rear of this property. With regard to 18a Elgood Avenue,
this property is sited such that it would not be directly affected by the proposed
extensions. Furthermore the site is bounded by mature trees and other vegetation which
would also ensure that the impact of the extensions is very limited.

Given the reduced scale of the proposed extensions and the measures to retain the
screening to Elgood Avenue, it is considered that the development would continue to be
well set within its landscape and screened so as not to be visually intrusive and
overbearing to the adjoining occupiers. As such the proposal would accord with Policies
BE20 and BE21 of the UDP Saved Polices (September 2007).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

The Tree and Landscape Officer is satisfied, given the information provided, that the trees
would be adequately protectected. Accordingly, the proposal is considered acceptable
with regard to policy BE38 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

The proposal would result in the loss of a garage. Parking provision would therefore need
to be made available to the front of the property. In this case the the drive way can
accommodate two vehicles. As such the proposal would comply with Policy AM14 of the
UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

A garden of more than 300sq m would be retained and therefore it would comply with
Policy BE23 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

Given the reduced scale of the development in comparison to the existing dwellinghouse,
the impact on the Gatehill Area of Special Local Character and the impact on the
amenities of the adjoining occupiers, the application is recommended for approval subject
to conditions.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of development, detailed drawings in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) the projecting doors at ground floor rear,
(b) the front porch,
(c) parapet and string course details.

The approved details shall be implemented prior to the first occupation of the extended
property.

REASON

To safeguard the architectural character of the building and its surroundings in
accordance with Policy BE5, BE6, BE13,BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing the
properties either side.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS
3998:2010 "Tree work - Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for
General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be
completed in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood
Estates areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches

by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



I
The Dormerﬂ
i

Woodcote
Pincio

Gairnsi

Gatehurst \The End House
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 19 Gatehill Road OF HILLINGDON

H
For identification purposes only. Northwood Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ’
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.2
Unless the Act provides a relevant 68454/APP/201 2/1 686 LILE | 50
exception to copyright. - -

) Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database August
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 62 2012
LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of Head of Planning & Enforcement Services
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 682 (TPO 682):
MAGNOLIA AT 3 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM

1.0 Summary

To consider whether or not to confirm TPO 682 with or without modification.

2.0 Recommendation

That TPO 682 (2010) be confirmed without modification.

3.0 Information

3.1 The making of TPO 682 (2010) was authorised under delegated powers.
The TPO was made in the interests of amenity to protect a Magnolia (T1)
situated in the front garden of 3 Long Lane, Ickenham, which is within the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

3.2 The following objection (summarised) to TPO 682 was received on the
grounds that: -

I. The tree dominates a large area of the drive making it impossible to
turn a car in the driveway, and difficult and very dangerous to reverse
onto the busy main road; there are no other trees placed so dominantly
in a driveway; all trees are placed on the perimeters of the properties;
and there are plans to replace the tree by growing trees and shrubs
around the driveway (as neighbours have done).

Il. The tree blocks a lot of light coming into, and hides, the property.

lll. The Council was provided with a tree survey (dated 30" March 2009),
which classed the tree as C grade — tree of low quality and value.

IV. The Council was previously sent a written request to allow the felling of
the tree (letter dated 27" August 2009).

V. The tree has grown too large for the land it is on. The tree has a
negative impact on the property’s foundations, because it is so close to
house; The tree is in poor condition and is also causing damage to a
front boundary wall (recently removed), and it is also believed that the
tree is causing damage to a shared sewer.

North Planning Committee - 18 September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS  Page 63



4.0 Observations on the objections to TPO 682:

4.1 The Magnolia, which is also afforded protection by virtue of its location
within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, was retained as part of the
development of the site (planning permission ref:- 64180/APP/2009/666).

4.2 The Design and Access Statement for the scheme includes the following
statement: “The existing green spaces will not be affected by the proposed
scheme. It is not proposed to remove the trees to the front of the property. A
tree report has been appended to this application”. The Magnolia, which is
located in proximity to the existing driveway, is mentioned at page 9, section
9.1 and 9.2 of submitted tree report and shown retained on the tree protection
plan submitted with the application.

4.3 Although the canopy of the Magnolia tree overhangs much of the front
garden area and part of the parking area at the front of the house, the tree
does not affect most of the extensive driveway / parking area and there is
adequate space for at least two cars to park and for cars to manoeuvre.

4.4 With regard to the blocking of light, the Magnolia is situated west of the
house, which comprises a garage, a hall and a dual aspect (west / east) living
/ family room. A shading diagram that was submitted with the 2009 application
shows that the Magnolia will shade the front garden, the driveway and the
garage door, but will not shade the west-facing living room windows. Those
windows will however be in the shade of the building itself.

4.5 With regard to the quality and value of the flowering Magnolia, it is an
ornamental tree in early maturity, with a useful life expectancy of 20-40 years.
It is situated on the road frontage of the property, within the core of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area, which is characterised by other mature
ornamental trees. The Magnolia is a significant and conspicuous landscape
feature, which contributes to the arboreal character and amenity of the
Conservation Area, and it has a moderate amenity value.

4.6 The letter sent to the Council (dated 27" August 2009 after planning
permission was granted in June 2009) included, amongst other things, a wish
to remove the Magnolia in order to:

o Make it possible to turn a car in the driveway, as it is difficult and quite
dangerous to reverse onto a busy road;

e Allow more light into the property;

o Make the property more visible; and

o Give the property a more tidy appearance.

At that time, the landowner was advised that a formal application should be
submitted to seek permission to vary that part of the approved scheme.

4.7 The first two points raised in the letter have been addressed at
paragraphs 4.1 to 4.4 above. With regards to the third and fourth points, there
is no need to make the property more visible at the expense of a valuable

North Planning Committee - 18 September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 64



landscape feature, and the front of the property already has a tidy
appearance, and makes a positive contribution to the amenity and character
of the Conservation Area. Furthermore, these points could, if necessary, be
re-considered if and when any such application is made.

4.8 The tree has reached maturity and is not too large for the site. No
technical evidence has been submitted to substantiate the contentions that
the front boundary wall and sewer, shared by this property and the library, are
being affected by the tree.

4.9 In August 2011, one low branch on the tree was cut without the consent
of the Council. The pruning was minor and has not affected or harmed the
tree or the amenity of the Conservation Area.

4.10 There were no other objections to or representations about TPO 682.

5.0 Conclusions
5.1 It is recommended that TPO 682 be confirmed without modification.

5.2 The following background documents were used in the preparation of
this report:

Provisional Tree Preservation Order No. 682 (2010)

Photographs of Magnolia

Letters of objection to TPO 682

Planning application (64180/APP/2009/666)

Correspondence and e-mails to and from Council

Tree Preservation Orders — A guide to the Law and Good Practice.

Contact Officer: Trevor Heaps/John Lawson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18 September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS  Page 65



35980 weeus'so]

NOAONITTIH H%:F%%q ojea .

L
RI00! ¢

0GZ°L:L  :@leds

LLL0SZ G68LO : "ON duoydsjo]
MN L 89N XPPIN ‘©Bpuaxn ‘enusd oIAID

S99IA19S AJlunwwon
9 Buluue|d

NOdAONITIIH}

40 HONOJYWO4d NOANOT|

¢89

JOqUINN JepiO uoneAsssaid 9811 |/

weyuay|
aueT buo ¢

4391440 a3SIHOHLNY |

a3INoIs

TIONNOD JHL 40 Y3IgGININ -

aanois |~




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

18th September 2012

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO AND FORMING PART OF 30 HARVEY ROAD
NORTHOLT
Development: 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi detached dwellings with associated parking and

amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 67335/APP/2011/1968

Date Plans Received:  12/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 19/08/2011 22/11/2011
27/03/2012

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



oot U D " n_ 2 w _ m

oy L 108G 0L ox tmai
) oy e
1oz 3NN wma (== Al “ONIINIWWOS STAOM

NOUIITXLSNGS QL JOIFL AFAINN
UGITSLOYINE 1001t M padnposdal

3 100 1S PUT V]I 20T (13550 jo 1dusdos st Furwep sy 6 vman\qmq\qhqm_i Q@ayvlad QL L23/Q0T

St @ ATNe SISOLI NS NOWTD [Tl

I.
GISOATAT SV NI TLIS ONINNTIE FOd 1 DNIMTAIT SIHL

Juimelq

iFLon

CATIONYH D W =30

CNCTINGT I NOTONNUH

Qv ATAIWH OSLN al. LNV
LNTWANOTIATT WUNIT/ I Qm.ﬂoﬂn_._u‘u
13f01g

hlvdloed X3

A0 1[ISH@UARA SN[ 1RWA 99TCTR LY 10112

41T 87dd 'SqUIED SA0QIEM

@ ‘19an§ Y31H L8
umq.CI ﬂﬁuﬂ

1S130[0UYda], [BINIIIYILY PIIIRY))

.HL{H U 2 U : >.N m ‘— — O m m z M | 3 | OMQZ

- IoN34

R

SIS NS

AFvannod ONUSIxa

\ e

s 2 _ \
- 200an [
521045 R Joarid %3 Hon : l\\\‘i
! H- .

<
7, -
Y4 3her onad ~—
2, Fiwdad JoINruno
2 +dn - - i e i it
A ="
L T, P ::\, [ . A A = ==}
” _ N R TS | P L .m y I_.
S AN A T =t H !
- ——1 |k H|
1 I
e [t = _
| == N |
w. IH SIS T AN R
LAY . =
s = : - e T ewWECRLER AL
\Q L e NH-“Tm.SmMMOﬂﬂQQ
sl K owa3d Anaveid
B - . 1
iksn.n,hl . . ¥ |
O YD Nadavs | - CNMYA |
gkﬂaﬁ@\w%qﬁ mome | b
NS CHINMO HLIM L
e eTOV — NS xrad _ \|\iV
SV GINWLNW 3T QU i ‘ | VN L e, S = L] I
VIA GRHOLGH — AATWIT — .5 A e
) —
\\\J\\ ¥ ) 2 il R nmz avd oL Lydlood
- e S e 2ngNg %3 AUAM AN OL
NI X \/I.\ # e 2 Saavanvie SLTAAROIH
/\/1 T QL gAINASNOD - Nyd ] Ood
\ f I | AIM WG| Qaleasons
1 * DINITNIVWGD
. i e : cracm aL goiad rod alis
B | s ~Avnloy wals NG oL INaims
—_— | IS <
—— _ BNILSIRF 2
S ooy Oriavd 372 <2 v A

Page 69



| 71085l myamo

QT,!?}D

1 OF AV o/

ma s

B ey
0 20 10 DO LI S48 USRI 0 1B 0 4 Bevmay ] )

ENTI IO gz sodord
Sumei

AITONTH O Fv - 3w

NOGNOT ' NOGDNITHH |-

(GVOY AIAIVH OCN QL LNTTay
ANIWIOIINRT WWUNTTETN QISIOTd
waforg

Anox1Easn@3uled SSNLIRWI 997CTE L8P 10:12L
€.LT 8T "squie)) “soques

i ‘Rang yEy (g
8N pray

1S130]0UYII, [RIMONYIIY pasotey))

4N0¥9
HOUYIBOSNVEL T ONINNY T

U0 WK ET

e EREC)
NOQDNITIM 30 0408 NOY

e sj@yo0s
‘sayoyms Jo s1yBleH 6z weibeig

STANNAL ROE

LWIEO = R IOVADLS —— ]

vy
CONIL XYW Ol NI BT LTI SET72
OVINTT COZ) X tA00E ~ Q021 X /n GG

L nIvOyfy adwew 2gi00%E

- LPOIBH YYET vy COHSTIRL
WNEI IO FUCTWITID TIVIEN!
i T UG QDT EPONN VTS
gnﬁm.w.ww\.nwd In -t | ﬁ— OTE NIV 7R nm.n woulsod vado m
AT NI = LTIAA. BNiNado §vT=
ancre nw.«%nﬂuwwwlt[r 1 N ORI O I ot
LRO1 RSN SR DN ¥ Te T XD
| - « FONVILNG TVIDNI Ve
,H_H_
N
_ 3 [VEIVRITR
L == /|
g e [ -5 =Ny
| 0 e
| Aw%%.ﬁ.wnuu&&\\ o R
| ¢ avwanccost || =
g i 3 _|
@
Butuip :
!
Ao oo - b I &
.............. ,
Buian Buial
-1 wotsd
(v w) 000 Laves aL
DNIZTI0 MOTNM
8 =
3 o
w,! uzpiob urd u2piob N~
(0]
: &
e = o

S e 4

VLG O = SNOSYI ¥/ QAG T ~ VIIV J00 T2

ST AVINTLE JIPHIIATHM @ Fwilad [



s, 9/ 0650 o #ma

GTN  emug

1oz INMAS g OOl ams

“uopEspoLR oM pranpaidas
3106 1SRW PUT TVID 20KR] (IS0 10 IBUAdRD 1 31 UL SIL G

SNOILVAT7I GIcodOvs
Fuimeiq

ATIGNVIH D YvV - YOS

TNOGNOT ' NOTONITTIH
TVON AIANVH O€N oL LNFov/ay

INawdonaaag v UNFOISTY gIsodowd
19(01g

300" 1[BIS1 @ SUARd SN [IRWS GOTSTR L8V 10121

€17 874d ‘sque) ‘sfogiem

@ ‘10208 Y3 L8
3SNOY peay

15130{0UYDA], [BINIDANNYDLY PAIAIBYD)

IVIDIN SUAed [[95sny

TRLISY NO ONISNTWWTD
SYNOM OL YOI LIdTT
SNINNTID LA DNLLIYA N
JIz¥ovIFal STHEINIE @&
STVINILYW IPNNFLRT 1Y
d3aLom~

‘ONIZvID
ANISAO

(~uaunes )

GV
NWSU“&D!—

2

P

(Nwanmon) 2 p | S

(n¥sleva/ 1 D 2 Y

raks
raxi

(va=ream )

ool

temt

=~ oz

=

=

-3did-Nns xmas

1_4“ =

()]

(@)]

(0]

o

b

i
B
B Iz15
nmj

i
\/./\\,/\\



avou an3 1S3IM

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

Land adjacent to and forming
part of 30 Harvey Road
Northolt

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale gt/
67335/APP/2011/1968 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
North Page 72 2012 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 56-58 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Part first floor and part two storey extension to existing rear element to create

a studio flat

LBH Ref Nos: 17961/APP/2012/1008

Date Plans Received:  27/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/05/2012

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



56-58 High Street, Ruislip, HA4 7AA

A
N

Block Plan 1:500

WALSINGHAM PLANNING

SPECIALIST PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS
Bourne House, Cores End Road, Bourne End, Bucks SL8 SAR
T 01628532244 F01628532255 Lbourne.end@walsingplan.co.uk

ww\v.wulsﬂég@]Mng.uo uk




YIODOSSY
;a¥vmaa
IANOH

YIRSl routp
010E BqAPO L app
TV 000131 e

NV1d ONLSIX3

Page 75

g o

o 00y 451 Buysixe s

| 82005 Buppod o0

| \
— _ 3
m E——
§
Ad
PG SONIeS \ v
[———1 F—1 1
oamug
Odieunoy
oo D00 Bl Qg pwepa
Poppepbor o i -V o0y BupgolL 40iS D01
g s Duppod soup 5 W ¥ -
SSNOISIATY // |
papodes Aouodacep A \ [
PUD S U PERNE 89 O BRI
> B w2 opos 1 o oo
[ oY e e e e— |
o]
-0 NOLD3s
/NOLVATH AN3 ONLSDE
@ NOUVATHE AN ONLSPE ¥ NOILYAT ©NILSIX3
alo|g owsia
/wooy Buiuini] Joi8 D43
sepaieq :
g E
— sl ML ‘H M‘
19pUBI PBJUIDY ( ] L ] [ ] g Usiuy JSpUS) PajUIDg o

. B

>2q BupnoquSien




HAE EZWD 'SUH
piojiiols sdousg

0BLLSL 6£210 04 souL o
SYSBSL 642107101 opnis uBiseq & g " 2 : i B
SALV [D'OSS Y —— )
Sddvmaid
INOH
V70/5961 < ou'BIp NV1d 40014 ANNOYD A3SOd0dd
010z 1890450 < apop 4 X EJL’L#
v @ 0011 + 9jpos X - — dn 7
1o & JLeTH mc_m_xw¢ 7
ZNOILJO NOILDIS puo 100y 1513 BulsiXe 0} ol $5620V T
SNOILYAITT ‘SNV1d d3SOdOdd eapds bupedion
up|d J0Oy pasodoiyd 2 G
9 D
Jo01 yopd Qi B @ M | \\ ) ;\_
m | suigy suig O34 A \ sHun O
° || ousewiog | {
| — <
L o X X X =L ! /Bous) Aiopunog
dising @oUD4UB [oAB] r\ < i By — .
12914 YBIH 85 W10 0} 09:1 85 — eoudKuSTEAS] — o] o} 09:1- oSy ,o__\nm:_.m u% 8001410 %908 944
———oj 5500z
sououlg o1 seuanleq
110} Joou POOY B2IAIBS ™ 2]
O¥:11IP4 JOOI Jol 0?1 110} 4001 4o m ooy
9 zoiamv ] 21045/WO0Y BUIUIDIL JJOIS DX
\ 00€8 sg = Aom paIAOD)
\ pup Wid sBay g o}
({ — m _|
| PN o]
—A aNouvATE
1°8 A9 01 PIPD MOPLIM OPSS G3UDIUS PO  ADB ZI'SOTOLEY.
‘SNOISIATY
payiodas Aoundesdsip Auo NOILDIS m
B po.Deioeil S 0L Ao Q NOILYATI3 dV3d 03SOdOdd
__.mw‘oﬂmm.,u..uwﬁww&o\:zw_wuw.m.mw_w NV1d dOOT 1Sdld 3SO40dd ONIQTNG TVOIdAL o)
T~ ainjonus pup sjom
Aopunoq BuunoqubiaN
7
Jom§oUq BuIoDy
—
019504 |
puoiaq
21njonus mau pasodold
/NOILVATT3 DZOm.MmMWW%W_M 8 NOILYATIE 350404 v NOIVAZE G350408d
aHuM 3ooig SIYMSSIIID PUD SMOPUIM
- JyBiepIs PUD SI00P N-DAd -sadid JojomuiDy N-DAd 8lAJs juswiasnd
IIE ; : 5

il ‘ : ™

Aom paserod

Jopow Alojuswidwod _ =
yidap [InJ B ypm pi i

10 “auIoydioyS AS|YJOOH ISOM

%0045q] 8 O} HOoMIDLG BUIDDY

woaI1D _’ i ———1

— - Japual pajung

2INJONIS PUD [[oM
Appunoqg BuunoqybioN

~]
N

I

Sjun D BulEK

o ™

woaiy
- J9pusl pajulgd

Lioaid
= - Jopual gpiuiod

joou 9jIs

|

puokaq

2injoNIs PUD [|oM AIDPUNOG
BuunogybBiau ayj Jo auy

oy} s9JLIIPUI B USOIg

5J001 JO|} SURIqUIBW S|BUIS




Church Field Gi

Police Station

Playground

[ N
Sooo-- - v

ﬁ“% 5

“

", Rosedene
', Court.~

Notes Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 56 - 58 High Street OF HILLINGDON

— 2 Planning,
For identification purposes only. Ru|s||p Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
2°tp:’g§2t('t5eigt”)5 and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ol
c e Act). I
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 7961 IAPP/201 2/1 008 1 : 1 ;250 \f’* [
exception to copyright. - - 3}? . A
] Planning Committee Date i ’!t-
© Crown copyright and database August
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 77 2012 ™ILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address CAR PARK FOR VIRGIN ACTIVE AT 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of 10 x light columns with luminares involving the removal of

existing bollard fittings

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2012/975

Date Plans Received:  24/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/04/2012
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2012 08/05/2012
05/09/2012

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



NOTES

ay

Al dimensions 1o be verified on ste pricr fo

Do not sode from this drawing. use figured dimensons

Any discrepandies 1o be fo be reported o RED DOT
oniy.

forication o site warks being commenced.
before any work Is put fo hord,

Al dimensions are In millmefres Lriess ofherwise stoted.

This arawing Is 10 be recd In conkncion with relevant
Consinction ad Specidits drawings
|© Copyrignt Redt Dot Arcritectud Desgn Lia
This arawing may nof be reproduced, mufiplied o
srmitted for the Inspection of ird parfies without
e
s

PLANNING

17/04/12

12500 e Al

Virgin Active

Northwood

Ducks Hill Rocd
Northwood

Middlesex

HA6 2DR

Car Park for Virgin Active
at 18 Ducks Hill Rocd
Desigee | GJ/SH

Date:

Title:

Project:

Scde:

Drowing N | 35VA — O7

Revision:

awing 35UA-08 for Car Park

Column light Plan

refer to dr:

Page 79

I % s RINZY
(Drdnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2012. All rights reserved. Licence number 100020449)

Location Plon

scde 12500

Red Dot Architectural Deslgn LTD




REVISION B

o
¢

=

]

.

4

clal

a8

&

<

3

H

< x|

5

o &

£ :

é.' § K
T |

Balsl1225lels LR AT T T
£ alslslsl | 43
=1 88 8 8888 8|
3 alsadsds it s

a
2
=

2 e

contained in the

taken from Tree Survey Schedule

plications Report as prepared by Simon Jones

2 2
[y a
ol 5 :
- 5
00, H
[0} (o)) —|© a
z 56 5|0 3
Z o5 = NE 2
B 28+ | S
Z ) £8 »|3|0|< k]
> 20t X963 -]
g% ol SN ]
58=8% 802 [OR2(8m <
— <O0FT 0 %x c— |
Al vs£¢ 2
(Al c2,291| oG ¢ g K
§958582(. 653 |Blslx (€8 3
2593855 1t2B8 lEIg151s 13 -
£
5
i
z
=1 g
& o
e
3
j .
§ 5ee
: San
£ 235
83 ] ]
5t 4] ~
: L] s
L]
ey
()
el
P
L
o
=] e :
,,,,,,, -‘% p
H §§ €
a3 38
i =i
£ Z
iz 81

Rssociates Ltd




Column elevations

@ Parallel sided tubular steel with a single
reduction in the tube size above the base
compariment

€ Manufactured from steel tube

@ Designed and manufactured to
BS5649/EN40/94

@ Hot dip galvanised to
BS EN ISO 1461

@ Base compariment doors and door openings
with semi-circular ends to avoid possible
stress concentrations at the corners of the
opening.

Galvanised Tubular steel columns to BS5649
Quiality assured to BS5750

Column dimensions

A B C D E F G H  door width
5m 800 980 140 76 300 500 500 100
é6m 1000 1030 140 89 300 400 500 115
8m 1200 1250 148 89 300 600 500 115
10m 1500 1250 168 114 425 600 500 115

L.T.L Contracts 54 Lower Weybourne Lane Farnham Surrey GU9 9HP Tel: 01252 331456 Fax: 01252 331246

Page 81

[T
'-‘-1

bk
T
n




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Car Park for Virgin Active at

18 Ducks Hill Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
272/APP/2012/975 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
September

North Page 82

2012

4
-

S
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 19 GATEHILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, two storey side extension,
first floor side extension, and single storey front extension involving
demolition of garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 68454/APP/2012/1686

Date Plans Received: 11/07/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2012

North Planning Committee - 18th September 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



C10Z dunf meg

UOISIADY aeq
101d/39V (€V) 00Z:1 ue[d yoold Sunsixg JO€ 9VH ¥9SSIPPIAl POOMYLION Peoy TI[TYeIeD 61
Lquny Jumelrq aedg L Sumeaq 1afoag

w)(] Sueyiono sa8IdA 7
wwQg| JueyISA0 SoARH |
1SAION

Tyered L1

[1YereD 61

uonels qns 03[

ANUSAY POOS[H BT

Page 84




A0€ 9VH X3s[PPIA

10T dunf |gg
UOISIARY aeq POOMYLION
20Td/ddV (V) 00T:1 ue[d Yool posodord PEOH TIIHIED 61
Lquny Jumelq aedg I Sumeaq 10foag
Y [e1e0 L1
A »
\ [IYa1eD 61
(I /,,,
/|
XY
uomelsqng Ayomo9ly

oNUSAY poo3[d B/

Page 85




C10T aunf |oT

uoISIAYY ord
sue|d Sunsixg 40¢ 9VH Xasa|ppl\  POOMUHON PeOY |[Iuses 6}

£01d/ddY (€V) 001:1
Joquiny Surmerq 9[eds oL Sumerq jaforg

| ue[q 100[4 punoip Sunsrxg

| =T

A
|/

/
/
| I £ 1 [ !
- A

ueld ooy Sunsrxg e J0O[ 3T SuBSIXT

Page 86

I
]

I

1

n__/ - -




C10T sunf o

UOISIAYY S
S0/3IV (€V) 001:1 SUONEAS[H SunsIXy A0E 9VH XOSO[PPI POOMUMON  PeOy [[[1YoJeD 61
JoquinN Sumerq 9[eos o, Sumerq josforg

SIUBWRIOU W Uy WO

UOYBRAS[H YHON - UOURAS[H SPIS UONRAS[H 1S9\ - UOLBAS[H JUOL]
N |
il _m-_ L
il L]
= g g - 0
] S 7 ]
D‘
g |
UONBAS[H YINOS - UOHBAS[H SPIS UONBAS[H ISEH - UOHBAS[H Teay

|
E==s=s
HHH

]

EEEET
JIE

LT

N
I —1




- SUOIDAS|T % SUD|d b@mogoi Zve 00LiL ITVOS ES.%ﬂNﬂwﬂ%@% [ e
9 A3y L00/ddY ENEE TR S4iUs) sssuisng DiUSM L9 HUN
R POOMULION PoOY 11I423RD 61 e d717 S81DI00SSY 4y P R PR
UOIDA3|3 JSD] — UONDAS|] JDay |
| LI
_ un|d 1004 punotg
NS We WL 0:°ess | = |
| E
f
[
= |
N i M . - |
d il . [ f
ra 7
2 / - \ ﬁ
% 7

UONORSIT YOS — LONORI[T 3PIS

wol

UONDAS(F JSEM — LONDAS|T JU0l4

wr

UOlIDASI YpON — UoNDAST 9pIS

m =
| ]

| upjg jooy

/ ooy 104
\ N

oy

|
1

upld Jool4 1S4

o2y 014

wooi
wonspag

——

2 e I

woosog

Wb ooy 1o

<
|




sjewixosdde ase suonisod 334 ||y SJION
¥ fioBajen @

eary

uonasjolg 0 fioBerey @

Jo0y

g hiobajen @
fioBajes
v hiobaies @
hay
Z10Z yoren ueld sjuiessuo) i) 3L Bumelg
£v @ 00z:1 PeoY [IIysie9 61 ANUS

3N°00°|leW]OYDSUNMEY UOWI™S :|lewd
Y6516 820 ‘GO 9ETLY9 €G210 :IBL
MXE 278 ‘s»ong ‘Aspabpa peoy Ai0Bai9 ‘poomalapy

$92IAIBS Adueynsuo)

|edn}nd110qly poomala|\
V' Joqly Al SUBMEH UOWIS

o510 SSEID)

proy [[1Y2IeD)

§sa4dAo uosm

9310\ SSBIX)

wQl

g

wg

Kz

PEOA TITYO¥ED) L]

[ 1]

asNoL]

uoneIsqng AJ0L09|H

ssa1dAo uosme]
Al

ssaldAo uosme]
€1

aNusAY pooS[i BY|

2510 A SSBIL)

Page 89




awewoxdde 8 SUONISOd 94 I ‘910N
¥ Aoboe) @

O koboed @

a/obee) @

v Aobered @
Koy

2102 ey ueld sjuenSuUO) 83J| i Bumelq

ov ® 00z'4 PROY HUMPD 61 B

¥N°00'|lewjoy BSUmMeY uowI”s (lews
PYOSL0 Y8220 ‘GO 9ETLYY £G210 0L
MXE 2718 'sHong ‘Asl1abpaH peoy A10Ba19 ‘poomalsin

saoinag Aoueynsuo)

[BIN}INOLIOGIY POOMBISIA
"V Joquy' I SUXMeH uowig

wol

0FI0A SSBIN)

proy [[1y2ren

)
gsaudfo uosme
@

N

9319/ $SBIL)

wg

ASNOL]

EE{TTSY

ssaidAo uosme
€L

ANUOAY POOT[T 2G|

PROY [[1AIRD) L]

ATIDA SSRIL)

—

Page 90




mppnsed the miw eurrpmed wan gy s

MU KDY O LNEE -
Dasdiug 0d) [TEREE R S TR T

2o &

wg

A @ 1
i nﬂ.\l s o dmtinns @ w
ii:w”v-”ﬂl“mﬂ P ol dcBaies i :
pEnsds Sa_ul\\wr.dy' fuclapsy ?
W lnhaEn @
E1OE Py e A0 Gl | ] B
oy T a2 PR PRy S Ecﬂﬁ ——.-.,—u..w.mmv H-m.
T L o RS L AL Lo TS RS
FHEGEA FELL0 Q0K SEZLMT €510 181
MXE T13 'sang ‘hapebioey peay fuobass poamaiegy
saoinag Aoueynsuo)
[EJM}INJLIOQLYy poOMBala|y
I0GlY" A SUMEL LIOLIIS
\._M pasnisy
. uopesddy
e UAUND  —
P e P : e
A . a A % o L / Fi b
sz unan L i = \
2 L
4 In..: il -
b S TiReEY i
he o L % W._WW Y J _hasn..uwm..__.wm 0k
f ] 1 o =4
: fp\ﬁ i .\.\..__../._f.,w".u g e &)
uonEEqRE A1) u\._.., e e & A /
ﬂ.J_ saudfo woswe] b P __ N 3 ’
= | . 9 - o ....._ .U_.. Ko o —
= = =] "SSEINAD UDEMET ., FERMITUTSMET |
= = & 2, ST T g
& m ] ssaudio uosmET] 2 e T
= - < EL
2] = o
b i
(] H [y
=]
W Bl __u-..__ﬂ~ ._..N_U_..u..-l.__m Hﬂ_

A SEELD

—

Page 91




i
The Dormerﬂ

Woodcote
Pincio

Gairnsi

Gatehurst N ‘The End House
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
- . F HILLINGDON
Site boundary 19 Gatebhill Road O N 0O

)
For identification purposes only. Northwood Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 68454IAPP/201 2/1 686 1 : 1 ;250 i
exception to copyright. -

] Planning Committee Date s ’!t-
© Crown copyright and database 2

rights rdnance Surve AUQUSt |
Toooraoss o North Page 92 2012 | THILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	5 Land adjacent to and forming part of 30 Harvey Road, Northolt - 67335/APP/2011/1968
	6 56 - 58 High Street, Ruislip - 17961/APP/2012/1008
	7 Car Park for Virgin Active at 18 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 272/APP/2012/975
	8 19 Gatehill Road, Northwood - 68454/APP/2012/1686
	9 3 Long Lane, Ickenham - TPO 689
	Plans for North Planning Committee

